## State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on October 24, 2022, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of September 26, 2022, as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to accept the County Engineer's request to approve the completion of probation and classification of county employees Eugene "Britt" Arthur as a Mechanic III, Donnie Green as an Operator III Non-CDL, Travis Jacques as an Engineering Aide III, Dan Zapata as a Herbicide Applicator, and Johnny Ousley as an Operator II, as well as to hire The'Kylen Whaley as a full-time Operator I at a Grade C, Step 1 and Donald Napper as a part-time Operator I at a Grade C, Step 1. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion authorizing the County Engineer to proceed with mitigating safety issues for County Road 7743. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on a resolution in support of Amendments 2 and 7 to the Alabama Constitution, website and email contracts for the Sheriff's Office, a DataWorks Plus contract, and a Pictometry contract. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-1024 stating that the Pike County Commission stands in favor of Amendment 2 and Amendment 7 to the Alabama Constitution, which will promote broadband expansion and economic development. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to upgrade the Sheriff's Office website for \$12,990 with a \$2,995 annual renewal and to purchase the latest version of Microsoft 365 application for their email addresses. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the DataWorks Plus software support contract and to upgrade the workstation, camera, scanner, and printer. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve an agreement with Pictometry International Corporation, as presented. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the Probate Judge's request to promote Tori Giles to a
Probate Customer Service Representative II at a Grade D, Step 3, effective October 3, 2022.
Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve a Traffic Enforcement Agreement, as attached, with the Southeast Alabama Highway Safety Office for the FY 2022-2023 year. Commission Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Co and all voted yea.	ommissioner Wright seconded the motion
Attest:	Chairman